

U.S. Office of Government Ethics: DAEO List

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: ACCESS BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.access-board.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: James J. Raggio
Title: General Counsel
Suite 1000
1331 F Street, NW
Washington DC 20004-1111
Phone: (202) 272-0040 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 272-0081

Alternate: Lisa Fairhall
Phone: (202) 272-0080 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION
WebSite: <http://www.achp.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Javier E. Marques
Title: Associate General Counsel
Suite 809
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20004
Phone: (202) 606-8596 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 606-8647

Alternate: Kelly Yasaitis Fanizzo
Phone: (202) 606-8583 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 606-5072

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION
WebSite: <http://www.adf.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Doris Mason Martin
Title: General Counsel
Tenth Floor
1400 I Street, NW.
Washington DC 20005
Phone: (202) 673-3916 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 673-3810

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (AID)
WebSite: <http://www.usaid.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Arnold J. Haiman
Title: Assistant General Counsel/Ethics & Admin
Ronald Reagan Building, Room 606
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., GC/EA
Washington DC 20523
Phone: (202) 712-5918 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 216-3055

Alternate: James M. Peters
Phone: (202) 712-4785 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Dan Stoll
Phone: (202) 712-1076 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.abmc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Theodore Gloukhoff
Title: DAEO
Courthouse Plaza II, Suite 500
2300 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington VA 22201
Phone: (703) 696-6908 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 696-6666

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.arc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Guy Land
Title: DAEO
1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20235
Phone: (202) 884-7660 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 844-7693

Alternate: Jill Wilmoth
Phone: (202) 884-7668 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: APPRAISAL SUBCOMMITTEE**WebSite:** <http://www.asc.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** vacant**Title:**Suite 310
2000 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20006-**Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:**

Alternate: Vacant**Phone:** (202) 293-6250 **Ext.** 102 **Fax:****Contact:** Vicki Ledbetter**Phone:** (202) 293-6250 **Ext.** 104 **Fax:** (202) 293-6251**Desk Officer:** Jennie Keith

Agency: ARCTIC RESEARCH COMMISSION**WebSite:** http://www.uaa.alaska.edu/enri/arc_web/archome.htm **Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** John Farrell**Title:** Executive Director & DAEO4350 North Fairfax Drive
Suite 510
Arlington VA 22203-**Phone:** (703) 525-0111 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 525-0114

Alternate: vacant**Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Grace Clark

Agency: ARMED FORCES RETIREMENT HOME**WebSite:** [#http://www.afrh.gov/afrh/afrhhome.htm#](http://www.afrh.gov/afrh/afrhhome.htm#) **Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Sheila Abarr**Title:** Public Affairs Officer, DAEOP.O. Box 1303
3700 North Capitol Street, NW.
Washington DC 20011-8400**Phone:** (202) 730-3043 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 730-3166

Alternate: Karen Harry**Phone:** (202) 730-3077 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: ARMED SERVICES BOARD OF CONTRACT APPEALS
WebSite: <http://www.law.gwu.edu/asbca/default.htm> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: David V. Houpe
Title: Chief Counsel
Skyline Six, 7th Floor
5109 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church VA 22041-3208
Phone: (703) 681-8501 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (703) 681-8535

Alternate: Catherine A. Stanton
Phone: (703) 681-8501 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: BARRY M. GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP & EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOUNDATION
WebSite: <http://www.act.org/goldwater/> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Gerald J. Smith
Title: Executive Secretary
Springfield Corporate Center
6225 Brandon Avenue, Suite 315
Springfield VA 22150-2519
Phone: (703) 756-6012 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (703) 756-6015

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: BROADCASTING BOARD OF GOVERNORS
WebSite: <http://www.ibt.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Timi Kenealy
Title: DAEO
Room 3360, Cohen Building
330 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington DC 20237-
Phone: (202) 203-4550 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 203-4585

Alternate: Martha Diaz-Ortiz
Phone: (202) 203-4577 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.cia.gov>
DAEO: John A. Rizzo
Title: Senior Deputy General Counsel (Langley)

Ethics Web Site:

Washington DC 20505-
Phone: (703) 482-1954 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 874-3208

Alternate: Valerie O. Patterson
Phone: (703) 874-3152 **Ext.** **Fax:** (571) 204-3083

Contact: Joan P. Walton
Phone: (703) 874-3138 **Ext.** **Fax:** (571) 204-3083
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HAZARD INVESTIGATION BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.chemsafety.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Christopher W. Warner
Title: Chief Operating Officer/DAEO
4th Floor
2175 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20037-
Phone: (202) 261-7600 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 261-7650

Alternate: Raymond Porfiri
Phone: (202) 261-7600 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION
WebSite: <http://www.columbusfdn.org> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Judith M. Shellenberger
Title: Executive Director
Suite 390
110 Genesee Street
Auburn NY 13021-
Phone: (315) 258-0090 **Ext.** **Fax:** (315) 258-0093

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: COMMISSION FOR THE PRESERVATION OF AMERICA'S HERITAGE ABROAD
WebSite: <http://www.heritageabroad.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: vacant
Title:
Suite 1160
888 17th Street, NW
Washington DC 20006-
Phone: (202) 254-3824 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 254-3934

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Jeffrey L. Farrow
Phone: (202) 254-3824 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS
WebSite: <http://www.cfa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Thomas E. Luebke
Title: Secretary
National Building Museum, Suite 312
401 F Street, NW.
Washington DC 20001-2728
Phone: (202) 504-2200 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 504-2195

Alternate: Frederick Lindstrom
Phone: (202) 504-2200 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS
WebSite: <http://www.usccr.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Emma Monroig
Title: DAEO
Suite 620
624 Ninth Street, NW.
Washington DC 20425-
Phone: (202) 376-7795 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 376-7618

Alternate: Christopher Byrnes
Phone: (202) 376-7700 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: COMMITTEE FOR PURCHASE FROM PEOPLE BLIND OR SEVERELY DISABLED
WebSite: <http://www.jwod.gov/> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Dennis Lockard
Title: General Counsel
Suite 10800
1421 Jefferson Davis Highway
Arlington VA 22202-3259
Phone: (703)603-2121 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 603-0655

Alternate: Patrick Rowe
Phone: (703) 603-7740 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.cftc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Terry Arbit
Title: Acting General Counsel
3 Lafayette Centre
1155 21st Street, NW., 8th Floor
Washington DC 20581-
Phone: (202) 418-5357 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 418-5524

Alternate: John Dolan
Phone: (202) 418-5220 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: William N. Proctor
Phone: (202) 418-5148 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.cpsc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Cheryl Falvey
Title: General Counsel
Room 523
4330 East West Highway
Bethesda MD 20814-
Phone: (301) 504-7642 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 504-0403

Alternate: Melissa Buford
Phone: (301) 504-7636 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
WebSite: <http://www.nationalservice.org> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Wilsie Y. Minor
Title: Deputy General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
1201 New York Avenue, NW., Room 10611
Washington DC 20525
Phone: (202) 606-6673 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-3467

Alternate: Andrea S. Grill
Phone: (202) 606-6674 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-3467

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/CEA/html/CEA.ht> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Archana Snyder
Title: Financial Manager
1800 G Street, NW
Washington DC 20502-
Phone: (202) 395-5034 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-6958

Alternate: Pierce Scranton
Phone: (202) 395-5084 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-6958

Contact: Sandy Daigle
Phone: (202) 395-5877 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: COUNCIL ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Edward (Ted) Boling
Title: DAEO
722 Jackson Place, NW.
Washington DC 20503-
Phone: (202) 395-3449 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 456-0753

Alternate: Vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: COURT SERVICES & OFFENDER SUPERVISION AGENCY FOR DC
WebSite: <http://www.csosa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Arthur A. Elkins
Title: General Counsel
12th Floor
633 Indiana Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20004
Phone: (202) 220-5312 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 220-5315

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact: Theresa Rowell
Phone: (202) 442-1954 **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Agency: DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.commissary.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: William E. Sherman
Title: General Counsel
1300 E Avenue
Fort Lee VA 23801-1800
Phone: (804) 734-8116 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (804) 734-8259

Alternate: David M. England
Phone: (804) 734-8116 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: DEFENSE CONTRACT AUDIT AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.dcaa.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: John Farenish
Title: General Counsel/DAEO
8725 John J. Kingman Road
Suite 2135
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6219
Phone: (703) 767-3219 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (703) 767-3266

Alternate: David Hoffman
Phone: (703) 767-3210 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact: Susan Lovell
Phone: (703) 767-3209 **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEFENSE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICE
WebSite: <http://www.dfas.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: John S. Mester
Title: General Counsel
Crystal Mall 3, Room 422
1851 S. Bell Street
Arlington VA 22240
Phone: (703) 607-1577 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 607-1390

Alternate: Dan E. Whitney
Phone: (317) 510-4648 **Ext.** **Fax:** (317) 510-7369

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.disa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert Gorman
Title: General Counsel
Code GC
701 S. Court House Road
Arlington VA 22204-2199
Phone: (703) 607-6092 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 607-4344

Alternate: Crane Lopes
Phone: 703-607-6095 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.dia.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: George A. B. Peirce
Title: DAEO
Building 6000
The Pentagon
Washington DC 20340-5100
Phone: (703) 697-3945 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 697-4276

Alternate: Elisa Skibsrud
Phone: (703) 693-2362 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.supply.dia.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Fred T. Pribble
Title: General Counsel
Suite 1644
8725 John J. Kingman Road
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6221
Phone: (703) 767-6060 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 767-6091

Alternate: Susan Chadick
Phone: (703) 767-6069 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.dnfsb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Joel "Rick" Schapira
Title: Deputy General Counsel
Suite 700
625 Indiana Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20004-
Phone: (202) 694-7062 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 208-6518

Alternate: Richard A. Azzaro
Phone: (202) 694-7062 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: DEFENSE SECURITY SERVICE
WebSite: <http://www.dss.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Jay P. Fraude
Title: General Counsel
1340 Braddock Place
Alexandria VA 22314-1651
Phone: (703) 325-5337 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 325-5991

Alternate: James Peel
Phone: (703) 325-5337 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.dtra.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Kevin Flanagan
Title:
8725 John J. Kingman Road
Mail Stop Code 6201
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6201
Phone: (703) 767-4561 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (703) 767-4550

Alternate: Vacant
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: DENALI COMMISSION
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Howard L. Martin, Jr.
Title: Regional Counsel
FAA Alaskan Region
222 W. 7th Ave., #14
Anchorage AK 99513
Phone: (907) 271-5269 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (907) 271-1415

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
WebSite: <http://www.usda.gov> **Ethics Web Site:** <http://www.usda-ethics.net>
DAEO: Raymond J. Sheehan
Title: DAEO
1400 Independence Avenue, SW.
Stop 0122
Washington DC 20250-0122
Phone: (202) 720-2251 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 690-2642

Alternate: Mike Edwards
Phone: (202) 720-2251 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
WebSite: <http://www.doc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Barbara S. Fredericks
Title: Assistant General Counsel for Administration
Room 5876
14th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20230
Phone: (202) 482-5384 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 482-2998

Alternate: David Maggi
Phone: (202) 482-5384 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 482-2998

Contact: Gaye Williams
Phone: (202) 482-0126 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE/OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL
WebSite: <http://www.dodig.osd.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Uldric L. FioreJr.
Title: AIG for OGC and General Counsel
Suite 1076
400 Army Navy Drive
Arlington VA 22202-4704
Phone: (703) 604-8350 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 604-8359

Alternate: Henry C. Shelley Jr.
Phone: (703) 604-8350 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 604-8359

Contact: Keith L. Williams
Phone: (703) 604-8795 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 604-8359
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE/OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WebSite: <http://www.defenselink.mil/osd> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Daniel J. Dell'OrtoII
Title: Acting General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, Room 3B652
Washington DC 20301-1600
Phone: (703) 695-3341 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 614-4432

Alternate: vacant J.
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Leigh Bradley
Phone: (703) 571-9451 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 614-4432
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
WebSite: <http://www.ed.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Susan A. Winchell
Title: Acting DAEO
400 Maryland Avenue, SW.
Suite 6E231
Washington DC 20202-2152
Phone: (202) 401-6003 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 260-5104

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Sean Dent
Phone: (202) 401-6213 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WebSite: <http://www.energy.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Susan F. Beard
Title: DAEO/Assistant General Counsel for General Law
Room 6A-211
1000 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington DC 20585-
Phone: (202) 586-1522 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 586-8685

Alternate: Sue E. Wadel
Phone: (202) 586-4040 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
WebSite: <http://www.hhs.gov> **Ethics Web Site:** <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/ethics/default.htm>
DAEO: Edgar M. Swindell
Title: Associate General Counsel/Ethics
700-E Humphrey Building
200 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington DC 20201-
Phone: (202) 690-7258 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 690-5452

Alternate: Andrew M. Caplan
Phone: (202) 690-7258 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Stan Olesh
Phone: (202) 690-7258 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
WebSite: <http://www.dhs.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert E. Coyle
Title: Legal Advisor for Ethics & DAEO
Nebraska Avenue Complex, 3801 Nebraska Ave, NW.
Building 1, Room 11108 N E W, Mail Stop 3650 N E W
Washington DC 20528-3650
Phone: (202) 447-3515 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 282-9099

Alternate: Maureen Gilmore
Phone: (202) 447-3516 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Cynthia Morgan
Phone: (202) 447-3514 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
WebSite: <http://www.hud.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert M. Couch
Title: General Counsel
Room 10214
451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington DC 20410
Phone: (202) 708-2244 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 708-3389

Alternate: Linda Cruciani
Phone: (202) 708-0570 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WebSite: <http://www.usdoj.gov> **Ethics Web Site:** <http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/ethics>
DAEO: Lee J. Lofthus
Title: Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Room 1111
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20530-
Phone: (202) 514-3101 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 514-3117

Alternate: Michael H. Allen
Phone: (202) 514-3101 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Janice Rodgers
Phone: (202) 514-8196 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
WebSite: <http://www.dol.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Gregory F. Jacob
Title: Solicitor/DAEO
Room S-2002
200 Constitution Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20210-
Phone: (202) 693-5260 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 693-5538

Alternate: Robert A. Shapiro
Phone: (202) 693-5505 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Rob M. Sadler
Phone: (202) 693-5528 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WebSite: <http://www.state.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: James H. Thessin
Title: Deputy Legal Adviser
Room 6419
2201 C Street, NW.
Washington DC 20520-6310
Phone: (202) 647-8460 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 647-7096

Alternate: Chip Brooks
Phone: (202) 647-2878 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 647-6794

Contact: Sarah Taylor
Phone: (202) 647-6168 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WebSite: <http://www.af.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Mary L. Walker
Title: General Counsel
1740 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-1740
Phone: (703) 697-0941 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 697-3216

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Alex Alexander
Phone: (703) 695-6552 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
WebSite: <http://www.army.mil>
DAEO: Benedict S. Cohen
Title: General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
104 Army Pentagon
Washington DC 20310-0104
Phone: (703) 697-9235 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Ethics Web Site:

Alternate: MG Scott C. Black
Phone: (703) 697-9235 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Brent Green
Phone: (703) 614-8130 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 697-5553
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
WebSite: <http://www.doi.gov>
DAEO: Melinda Loftin
Title: DAEO
Mail Stop 4356
1849 C Street, NW
Washington DC 20240
Phone: (202) 208-7960 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 208-5515

Ethics Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/ethics>

Alternate: Kim Hintz
Phone: (202) 208-2151 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Matt Costello
Phone: (202) 208-4110 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
WebSite: <http://www.navy.mil>
DAEO: Frank Jimenez
Title: General Counsel
1000 Navy Pentagon
Washington DC 20350-1000
Phone: (703) 614-1994 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 693-7560

Ethics Web Site: <http://ethics.navy.mil>

Alternate: RADM Bruce MacDonald
Phone: (703) 614-7420 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 693-5666

Contact: Michelle Simms
Phone: (703) 602-3484 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WebSite: <http://www.treas.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Bernard Knight, Jr.
Title: DAEO
Room 2023 MT
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20220-
Phone: (202) 622-0450 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 622-1176

Alternate: Ira S. Kaye
Phone: (202) 622-1963 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Donna Cencer
Phone: (202) 622-1184 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WebSite: <http://www.dot.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Rosalind A. Knapp
Title: Deputy General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE.
Washington DC 20590
Phone: (202) 366-4713 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 366-3388

Alternate: Roberta Gabel
Phone: (202) 366-4710 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 366-9170

Contact: Bill Register
Phone: (202) 366-9303 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 366-9170

Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
WebSite: <http://www.va.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Walter A. Hall
Title: Assistant General Counsel/PSG III
810 Vermont Avenue, NW.
Room 1115C
Washington DC 20420
Phone: (202) 273-6334 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 273-6403

Alternate: Renee Szybala
Phone: (202) 273-6334 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Jonathan Gurland
Phone: (202) 461-7653 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 273-6403

Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Gavin S. Gilmour
Title: Deputy General Counsel
1225 New York Avenue, NW
Suite 1100
Washington DC 20005
Phone: (202) 566-3100 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 566-1392

Alternate: Juliet E. Thompson
Phone: (202) 566-3100 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.epa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Patricia Hirsch
Title: Principal Deputy General Counsel & DAEO
Mail Code 2377A
Ariel Rios Building, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20460-
Phone: (202) 564-5462 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 564-1772

Alternate: Justina Fugh
Phone: (202) 564-1786 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Peggy Love
Phone: (202) 564-1784 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.eeoc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Reed L. Russell
Title: Legal Counsel/DAEO
1801 L Street, NW.
Washington DC 20507-
Phone: (202) 663-4610 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 663-4639

Alternate: Thomas J. Schlageter
Phone: (202) 663-4668 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Kathy Oram
Phone: (202) 663-4681 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES
WebSite: <http://www.exim.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Howard Schweitzer
Title: General Counsel
811 Vermont Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20571-
Phone: (202) 565-3229 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 565-3462

Alternate: Brian Sonfield
Phone: (202) 565-3439 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 565-3586

Contact: Joyce Stone
Phone: (202) 565-3336 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION & FARM CREDIT SYSTEM INSURANCE CORP.
WebSite: <http://www.fca.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Wendy R. Laguarda
Title:
1501 Farm Credit Drive
Mclean VA 22102-5090
Phone: (703) 883-4234 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 790-0052

Alternate: Phil Shebest
Phone: (703) 883-4146 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Emily Yaghmour
Phone: (703) 883-4066 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.fcc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Matthew Berry
Title: General Counsel
Suite 8-C723
445 12th Street, SW.
Washington DC 20554-
Phone: (202) 418-1700 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 418-2822

Alternate: Patrick J. Carney
Phone: (202) 418-1720 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Douglas A. Sandifer
Phone: (202) 418-1744 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
WebSite: <http://www.fdic.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert E. Feldman
Title: Executive Secretary
550 17th Street, NW.

Washington DC 20429-
Phone: (202) 898-3811 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 898-3838

Alternate: Robert J. Fagan
Phone: (202) 898-6808 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 898-8788

Contact: Michael Korwin
Phone: (202) 898-6844 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 898-8788

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.fec.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Thomasenia P. Duncan
Title: General Counsel
999 E Street, NW.

Washington DC 20463-
Phone: (202) 694-1650 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 219-1043

Alternate: Lawrence L. Calvert, Jr.
Phone: (202) 694-1650 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.ferc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Ellen K. Schall
Title: Assoc. General Counsel for General and Admin Law
Room 91-09
888 First Street, NE.

Washington DC 20426-
Phone: (202) 502-6130 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 208-0056

Alternate: Charles A. Beamon
Phone: (202) 502-8780 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Michael Watson
Phone: (202) 502-8909 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: FEDERAL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS EXAMINATION COUNCIL
WebSite: <http://www.ffiec.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Tamara Wiseman
Title: DAEO
Suite 310
2000 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20006-
Phone: (202) 872-7500 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 872-7501

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Lajuan Williams-Dickerson
Phone: (202) 872-7500 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.fhfb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Janice A. Kaye
Title: DAEO
1625 Eye Street NW
Washington DC 20006-
Phone: (202) 408-2505 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 408-2580

Alternate: Christopher Curtis
Phone: 202-408-2802 **Ext.** **Fax:** 202-408-2580

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY
WebSite: <http://www.flra.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: William R. Tobey
Title: DAEO
Suite 300
1400 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20424-0001
Phone: (202) 218-7908 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 482-6636

Alternate: Vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.fmc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Stacey Evans
Title: DAEO
Room 1018
800 North Capitol Street, NW.
Washington DC 20573-
Phone: (202) 523-5744 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 523-5738

Alternate: Ben Trogdon
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE
WebSite: <http://www.fmcs.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Dawn E. Starr
Title: General Counsel
2100 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20427
Phone: (202) 606-5444 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-5345

Alternate: Michael J. Bartlett
Phone: (202) 606-3737 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-5345

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.fmshrc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Michael McCord
Title: General Counsel
Suite 9500
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20001-
Phone: (202) 434-9935 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 434-9944

Alternate: Sarah Stewart
Phone: (202) 434-9935 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: John Sullivan
Phone: (202) 434-9935 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM BOARD OF GOVERNORS**WebSite:** <http://www.federalreserve.gov> **Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Cary Williams**Title:** Assistant General Counsel
20th Street & Constitution Avenue , NW.

Washington DC 20551-

Phone: (202) 452-3295 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 452-3101**Alternate:** Scott Alvarez**Phone:** (202) 452-3583 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Lorna Syme

Agency: FEDERAL RETIREMENT THRIFT INVESTMENT BOARD**WebSite:** ******<http://www.frtib.gov> or <http://www.tsp.gov> **Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Thomas K. Emswiler**Title:** Associate General Counsel
Fourth Floor
1250 H Street, NW.

Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 942-1663 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 942-1676**Alternate:** Stephen D. Suetterlein**Phone:** (202) 942-1605 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Lorna Syme

Agency: FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION**WebSite:** <http://www.ftc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Christian S. White**Title:** Deputy General Counsel
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.

Washington DC 20580

Phone: (202) 326-2476 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 326-2477**Alternate:** Shira P. Minton**Phone:** (202) 326-2479 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:** Bruce J. Freedman**Phone:** (202) 326-2464 **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION/OFFICE OF ETHICS
WebSite: <http://www.gsa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: vacant
Title:
Room 4140
1800 F Street, NW.
Washington DC 20405-
Phone: (202) 501-2200 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 501-6347

Alternate: Eugenia D. Ellison
Phone: (202) 501-1460 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 501-6347

Contact: Dan Ross
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION
WebSite: <http://www.truman.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Frederick G. Slabach
Title: Executive Secretary
712 Jackson Place, NW.
Washington DC 20006-
Phone: (202) 395-4831 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-6995

Alternate: Tara Yglesias
Phone: (202) 395-7434 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES
WebSite: <http://www.ims.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Nancy E. Weiss
Title: General Counsel
1800 M Street, NW
9th Floor
Washington DC 20036-5802
Phone: (202) 653-4640 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 653-4610

Alternate: Calvin "Cam" Trowbridge
Phone: (202) 653-4675 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Mae Ridges
Phone: (202) 653-4642 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: INTER-AMERICAN FOUNDATION**WebSite:** <http://www.iaf.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Jennifer Hodges**Title:** General Counsel
901 N. Stuart Street

Arlington VA 22203-

Phone: (703) 306-4320 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 306-4364**Alternate:** Becky Verreau**Phone:** (703) 306-4314 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Grace Clark

Agency: INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION**WebSite:** <http://www.ibwc.state.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Christopher Parker**Title:** DAEO
Suite C-100
4171 N. Mesa Street

El Paso TX 79902-1441

Phone: (915) 832-4794 **Ext.** **Fax:** (915) 832-4183**Alternate:** Fred Graf**Phone:** (915) 832-4108 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Patrick Shepherd

Agency: INTERNATIONAL JOINT COMMISSION**WebSite:** <http://www.ijc.org>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** James G. Chandler**Title:** Legal Advisor
Suite 100
1250 23rd Street, NW.

Washington DC 20440-

Phone: (202) 736-9000 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 467-0746**Alternate:** Frank L. Bevacqua**Phone:** (202) 736-9000 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Nicole Stein

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION**WebSite:** <http://www.usitc.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** James M. Lyons**Title:** General Counsel
500 E Street, SW.

Washington DC 20436-

Phone: (202) 205-3061 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 205-3111

Alternate: Carol McCue Verratti**Phone:** (202) 205-3088 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Sandra Mabry

Agency: JAMES MADISON MEMORIAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION**WebSite:** <http://www.jamesmadison.com>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Paul A. Yost Jr.**Title:** President
Suite 303
2000 K Street, NW.

Washington DC 20006-1809

Phone: (202) 653-8700 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 653-6045

Alternate: Steve Weiss**Phone:** (202) 653-6109 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: JAPAN/U.S. FRIENDSHIP COMMISSION**WebSite:** <http://www.jusfc.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Eric J. Gangloff**Title:** Executive Director
Suite 330
1201 15th Street, NW.

Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 653-9800 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 653-9802

Alternate: Margaret Mihori**Phone:** (202) 653-9800 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: MARINE MAMMAL COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.mmc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Michael L. Gosliner
Title: General Counsel
Room 905
4340 East-West Highway
Bethesda MD 20814-
Phone: (301) 504-0087 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 504-0099

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: MERIT SYSTEMS PROTECTION BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.mspb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: B. Chad Bungard
Title: General Counsel
1615 M Street, NW.
Washington DC 20419-0002
Phone: (202) 653-6772 **Ext.** 1286 **Fax:** (202) 653-6203

Alternate: Stephanie M. Conley
Phone: (202) 653-6772 **Ext.** 1274 **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Agency: MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE CORPORATION
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: John C. Mantini
Title: Assistant General Counsel for Administration
875 15th Street, NW
Washington DC 20005
Phone: (202) 521-3863 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 521-3700

Alternate: Bruce L. Overton
Phone: (202) 521-3874 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 521-3700

Contact: Catherine Assebab
Phone: (202) 521-7217 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 521-3700
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: MORRIS K. UDALL FOUNDATION**WebSite:** <http://www.udall.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Jeffrey S. Silvyn**Title:** General Counsel

130 South Scott Avenue

Tucson AZ 85701-1922

Phone: (520) 901-8576 **Ext.** **Fax:** (520) 670-5530

Alternate: Ellen Wheeler**Phone:** (520) 901-8550 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:** Claudia E. Anderson**Phone:** (520) 901-8500 **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Mark Stewart

Agency: NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION**WebSite:** <http://www.nasa.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Michael C. Wholley**Title:** General Counsel

Mail Code: G

300 E Street, SW.

Washington DC 20546-

Phone: (202) 358-2450 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 358-2741

Alternate: Adam F. Greenstone**Phone:** (202) 358-1775 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:** Rebecca Gilchrist**Phone:** (202) 358-2072 **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION**WebSite:** <http://www.nara.gov>**Ethics Web Site:** http://www.archives.gov/about_us/general_counsel**DAEO:** Christopher M. Runkel**Title:** Senior Counsel

Archives II

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park MD 20740-6001

Phone: (301) 837-2928 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 837-0293

Alternate: Stephani Abramson**Phone:** (301) 837 1888 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 837-0293

Contact:**Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.ncpc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Lois Schiffer
Title: General Counsel
Suite 500 North
401 Ninth Street, NW.
Washington DC 20576-
Phone: (202) 482-7223 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 482-7272

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Agency: NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
WebSite: <http://www.ncua.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert M. Fenner
Title: General Counsel
1775 Duke Street
Alexandria VA 22314-3428
Phone: (703) 518-6540 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 518-6569

Alternate: Hattie Ulan
Phone: (703) 518-6544 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 518-6569

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS
WebSite: <http://www.arts.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Karen L. Elias
Title: Acting General Counsel
Room 518
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20506-
Phone: (202) 682-5746 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 682-5572

Alternate: Laura Nelson
Phone: (202) 682-5595 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
WebSite: <http://www.neh.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Michael McDonald
Title: General Counsel
Room 529
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20506-
Phone: (202) 606-8322 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-8600

Alternate: Heather Gottry
Phone: (202) 606-8300 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Cynthia R. Ryan
Title: General Counsel
4600 Sangamore Road
Mail Stop D-107
Bethesda MD 20816-5003
Phone: (301) 227-2268 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 227-2035

Alternate: Joseph E. Ross
Phone: (301) 227-7140 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Tonette (Tonie) Fleming
Phone: (301) 227-4747 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.nlr.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Gloria Joseph
Title: Director/Administration
Suite 7100
1099 14th Street, NW.
Washington DC 20570-
Phone: (202) 273-3890 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 273-2928

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Kym Heinzmann
Phone: (202) 273-3887 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.nmb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Mary L. Johnson
Title: Acting Director, Office of Legal Affairs
Suite 250 East
1301 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20572-
Phone: (202) 692-5040 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 692-5085

Alternate: Eileen M. Hennessey
Phone: (202) 692-5037 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
WebSite: <http://www.nsf.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Karen T. Santoro
Title: Assistant General Counsel (Ethics)
Suite 1265
4201 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington VA 22230-
Phone: (703) 292-8060 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 292-9041

Alternate: Robin Clay Fritsch
Phone: (703) 292-8060 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 292-9041

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.nsa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Randi E. DuFresne
Title: DAEO
9800 Savage Road
Fort George G. Meade MD 20755-6205
Phone: (301) 688-2752 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 688-6983

Alternate: Renee M. Frank
Phone: (301) 688-2752 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Kelly Ferguson
Phone: (301) 688-2752 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Fred Fielding
Title: Counsel to the President
Room 348
Eisenhower Executive Office Building
Washington DC 20506-
Phone: (202) 456-9111 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 456-9110

Alternate: Michael Y. Scudder
Phone: (202) 456-9111 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Amanda Hubbard
Phone: (202) 456-9111 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.nts.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: William Love
Title: Deputy General Counsel
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW.
Washington DC 20594-2000
Phone: (202) 314-6088 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 314-6090

Alternate: Gary L. Halbert
Phone: (202) 314-6080 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 314-6090

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.nrc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Karen D. Cyr
Title: General Counsel
11555 Rockville Pike
Mail Stop O 15 D 21
Rockville MD 20852-2738
Phone: (301) 415-1743 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 415-3200

Alternate: Irwin B. RothschildIII
Phone: (301) 415-1611 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: John Szabo
Phone: (301) 415-1610 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: NUCLEAR WASTE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.nwtrb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Joyce M. Dory
Title: Director of Administration
Suite 1300
2300 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington VA 22201-3367
Phone: (703) 235-4480 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (703) 235-4495

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.oshrc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: E. Patrick Moran
Title: Senior Attorney
1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor
One Lafayette Center
Washington DC 20036-3419
Phone: (202) 606-5410 **Ext.:** 255 **Fax:** (202) 606-5417

Alternate: Marcella Green
Phone: (202) 606-5707 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION/EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/oa/index.html> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: M. Elizabeth Medaglia
Title: General Counsel
New Executive Office Building
725 17th Street, NW.
Washington DC 20503-
Phone: (202) 395-2273 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 456-7921

Alternate: F. Andrew Turley
Phone: (202) 395-1267 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact: Kathryn Colleen Wallace
Phone: (202) 395-1276 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/index.html> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Stuart Bender
Title: Assistant General Counsel
725 17th Street, NW., Room 5001
New Executive Office Building
Washington DC 20503-
Phone: (202) 395-7533 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-3108

Alternate: Mac Reed
Phone: (202) 395-3563 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-7294

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL POLICY
WebSite: <http://www.whitehousefrugpolicy.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Edward H. Jurith
Title: General Counsel
750 17th Street, NW.
Washington DC 20503
Phone: (202) 395-6709 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-5543

Alternate: Linda V. Priebe
Phone: (202) 395-6621 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-5543

Contact: David A. Shull
Phone: (202) 395-6650 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-5543
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: OFFICE OF NAVAJO AND HOPI INDIAN RELOCATION
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Linda R. Andrews
Title:
Post Office Box KK
201 E. Birch
Flagstaff AZ 86002-
Phone: (928) 779-2721 **Ext.** 138 **Fax:** (928) 774-1977

Alternate:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT**WebSite:** <http://www.opm.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Kerry B. McTigue**Title:** General Counsel & DAEO
1900 E Street, NW.

Washington DC 20415-

Phone: (202) 606-1700 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 606-2609

Alternate: Kathie Ann Whipple**Phone:** (202) 606-1700 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:** Wade Plunkett**Phone:** (202) 606-2288 **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Mark Stewart

Agency: OFFICE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY POLICY**WebSite:** <http://www.ostp.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Stanley Sokul**Title:** DAEO

725 17th Street, NW, 5th Fl. Rm. 5236

New Executive Office Building

Washington DC 20502-0001

Phone: (202) 456-6070 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 456-6021

Alternate: Rachael Leonard**Phone:** (202) 456-6125 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:****Phone:** **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Sandra Mabry

Agency: OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL**WebSite:** <http://www.osc.gov>**Ethics Web Site:****DAEO:** Erin M. McDonnell**Title:** Associate Special Counsel

Suite 201

1730 M Street, NW.

Washington DC 20036-4505

Phone: (202) 254-3608 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 653-5161

Alternate: Kathryn (Kadah) Stackhouse**Phone:** (202) 254-3651 **Ext.** **Fax:****Contact:** William E. Reukauf**Phone:** (202) 254-3600 **Ext.** **Fax:****Desk Officer:** Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
WebSite: Ethics Web Site:
DAEO: Corin R. Stone
Title: Deputy General Counsel
N 627 Diac
Bolling Air Force Base
Washington DC 20511
Phone: (202) 201-1039 **Ext.** **Fax:** 202-201-1198

Alternate: Claudia Nadig
Phone: (703) 275-2502 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Miguel Rivera
Phone: (703) 482-2324 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: OFFICE OF THE FED COORD FOR ALASKA NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS
WebSite: Ethics Web Site:
DAEO: vacant
Title:
MS 6020
1849 C Street, NW
Washington DC 20240
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 756-4955

Alternate: Debra Dickson
Phone: (202) 756-4953 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Agency: OFFICE OF THE US TRADE REPRESENTATIVE
WebSite: <http://www.ustr.gov> Ethics Web Site:
DAEO: David Apol
Title: Acting DAEO
Room 223
600 17th Street, NW.
Washington DC 20506-
Phone: (202) 395-9633 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 395-3640

Alternate: vacant
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WebSite: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Kathryn L. Wheelbarger
Title: Counsel to the Vice President
Eisenhower Executive Office Building
Washington DC 20501
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 456-0387

Alternate: David S. Addington
Phone: (202) 456-9000 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
WebSite: <http://www.opic.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Dev Jagadesan
Title: Deputy General Counsel
12th Floor
1100 New York Avenue, NW.
Washington DC 20527-
Phone: (202) 336-8652 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 408-0297

Alternate: John A. Crowley III
Phone: (202) 336-8424 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Agency: PEACE CORPS
WebSite: <http://www.peacecorps.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Carl Sosebee
Title: Associate General Counsel
Suite 8200
1111 20th Street, NW.
Washington DC 20526-
Phone: (202) 692-2150 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 692-2151

Alternate: Nancy Miller
Phone: (202) 692-2162 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Tyler S. Posey
Phone: (202) 692-2156 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: PENSION BENEFIT GUARANTY CORPORATION
WebSite: <http://www.pbgc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Philip R. Hertz
Title: Deputy General Counsel
Room 12505
1200 K Street, NW.
Washington DC 20005-4026
Phone: (202) 326-4400 **Ext.** 3055 **Fax:** (202) 326-4112

Alternate: Jay A. Resnick
Phone: (202) 326-4400 **Ext.** 3449 **Fax:**

Contact: Bruce Campbell
Phone: (202) 326-4400 **Ext.** 3672 **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.prc.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Stephen Sharfman
Title: General Counsel
Suite 200
901 New York Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20001
Phone: (202) 789-6820 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 789-6861

Alternate: Malin Moench
Phone: (202) 789-6823 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Jennie Keith

Agency: PRESIDIO TRUST
WebSite: <http://www.presidiotrust.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Bart Ferrell
Title: Director of Human Resources
P.O. Box 29052
The Presido
San Francisco CA 94129-0052
Phone: (415) 561-2744 **Ext.** **Fax:** (415) 561-5360

Alternate: Gary McCants
Phone: (415) 561-5392 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.rrb.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Steven A. Bartholow
Title: General Counsel
844 North Rush Street

Chicago IL 60611-2092
Phone: (312) 751-4935 **Ext.** **Fax:** (312) 751-7102

Alternate: Marguerite P. Dadabo
Phone: (312) 751-4945 **Ext.** **Fax:** (312) 751-7102

Contact: Cynthia Chatman
Phone: (312) 751-4936 **Ext.** **Fax:** (312) 751-7102
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WebSite: <http://www.sec.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: William Lenox
Title: Ethics Counsel & DAEO
100 F Street, NE
Room 10507, Mail Stop 1050
Washington DC 20549
Phone: (202) 551-5170 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 772-9262

Alternate: Brian G. Cartwright
Phone: (202) 551-5100 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Lorna Syme

Agency: SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM
WebSite: <http://www.sss.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Rudy G. Sanchez Jr.
Title: Attorney-Advisor
1515 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington VA 22209-2425
Phone: (703) 605-4012 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 605-4006

Alternate: Richard A. Moore
Phone: (703) 605-4084 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Grace Clark

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
WebSite: <http://www.sba.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Robert L. Gangwere
Title: DAEO
Seventh Floor
409 Third Street, SW.
Washington DC 20416-
Phone: (202) 619-0639 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 205-6846

Alternate: Susan L. Sundberg
Phone: (202) 619-0585 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 205-6873

Contact: Robinson Nunn
Phone: (202) 619-0645 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 205-6873
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
WebSite: <http://www.ssa.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Thomas W. Crawley
Title: Deputy General Counsel
6401 Security Boulevard
Altmeyer Building, Suite 600
Baltimore MD 21235-
Phone: (410) 966-3414 **Ext.** **Fax:** (410) 597-0071

Alternate: Alan Frank
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Stuart Besser
Phone: (410) 965-3194 **Ext.** **Fax:** (410) 597-0071
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry

Agency: SPECIAL INSPECTOR GENERAL FOR IRAQ RECONSTRUCTION
WebSite: <http://www.sigir.mil/> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Andrea Q. Bernardo
Title: Deputy General Counsel & DAEO
400 Army Navy Drive
Arlington VA 22202
Phone: (703) 604-0489 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 428-0817

Alternate: Lynne Halbrooks
Phone: (703) 604-0373 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Stephanie Nonluecha

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD
WebSite: <http://www.stb.dot.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Anne K. Quinlan
Title: DAEO
Room 1116
395 E Street, SW.
Washington DC 20423
Phone: (202) 245-0309 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 245-0456

Alternate: Craig M. Keats
Phone: (202) 245-0264 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 565-9001

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Cheryl Kane-Piasecki

Agency: TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
WebSite: <http://www.tva.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Ralph E. Rodgers
Title: Assistant General Counsel
400 West Summit Hill Drive
Knoxville TN 37902-
Phone: (865) 632-4142 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (865) 632-2422

Alternate: Robert H. Thompson
Phone: (865) 632-7028 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Mark Stewart

Agency: U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
WebSite: <http://www.usps.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Mary Anne Gibbons
Title: Vice President/General Counsel
Room 6147
475 L'Enfant Plaza West, SW.
Washington DC 20260-1100
Phone: (202) 268-2950 **Ext.:** **Fax:** (202) 268-6981

Alternate: Helen Grant
Phone: (202) 268-3077 **Ext.:** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.:** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Nicole Stein

Designated Agency Ethics Officials

June 26, 2008

Agency: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIVERSITY OF THE HEALTH SCIENCES
WebSite: <http://www.usuhs.mil> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Bradley Beall
Title: Deputy General Counsel
Room A1030
4301 Jones Bridge Road
Bethesda MD 20814-4799
Phone: (301) 295-3028 **Ext.** **Fax:** (301) 295-6681

Alternate: Jason F. Kaar
Phone: (301) 295-3028 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Jennie Keith

Agency: US TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
WebSite: <http://www.tda.gov> **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: James A. Wilderotter
Title: General Counsel & DAEO
1000 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 1600
Arlington VA 22209-3901
Phone: (703) 875-5306 **Ext.** **Fax:** (703) 875-4009

Alternate: David Hester
Phone: (703) 875-5014 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact:
Phone: **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Patrick Shepherd

Agency: WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
WebSite: **Ethics Web Site:**
DAEO: Fred F. Fielding
Title: Counsel to the President
Washington DC 20500-0002
Phone: (202) 456-7900 **Ext.** **Fax:** (202) 456-5345

Alternate: Stephen D. Potts
Phone: (202) 456-7900 **Ext.** **Fax:**

Contact: Emory Rounds
Phone: (202) 456-5067 **Ext.** **Fax:**
Desk Officer: Sandra Mabry
